

School Council Minutes

Friday 3rd November 2023

Chairmen: Head: Zaynab Deputy: Suheyb

| | Attendance | | | | | |
|-----------|------------|------------|-----------|-----------|--------------|--|
| Year 2 | Year 3 | Year 4 | Year 5 | Year 6 | Adults | |
| Tulip: | Sunflower: | Lilac: | Foxglove: | Thistle: | Ms Sanderson | |
| Frieda | Pearl | Louis | Siyar | Alyssa | | |
| Rawan | Mustafah | Aleena | Holly | Muhammed | | |
| Daffodil: | Рорру: | Carnation: | Orchid: | Primrose: | | |
| Alyssia | Ola | Andreia | Swimming | Jonathan | | |
| Alice | Immanuel | Zack | | Jenny | | |

Agenda Items:

| ltem | Discussion | Action |
|--|--|------------------------------------|
| Introduction | HS introduces the new school council representatives to one another. The role is important because each representative was democratically elected and can make a positive impact on the school. | HS to order school council badges. |
| What do you believe your role entails? | The representatives discussed their role. HS added that they must ensure that their folder is kept up to date and brought to each meeting. Louis- We have class council every other week so we can let our class' voices be heard. Alyssia- If anyone is sad we can help them and make changes in the school. Jenny- To let other people's opinions be heard. Jonathan- The school council works together and thinks of ideas to benefit the school. For example, we got a new menu, we got the library. There is also artwork on the walls in the playground that the school council chose. Muhammed- To make the school feel like a better place. | N/A |
| If someone in your class comes to you with a concern or idea to improve the school, what would you do? | Muhammed- I would tell the Deputy Head, the School Council leader, or the class council representative. You could talk to Ms Sanderson who would tell Mrs Kinder. Alyssa- At the next meeting, you could tell the school council to discuss the issue. Suheyb- We could change the next school council meeting to whatever the person has suggested. Pearl- We could suggest it to another adult. | N/A |



| Which issues are important to you? | The councillors discussed issues that they were personally passionate about. | HS to pass on suggestions | | | |
|--------------------------------------|--|---------------------------|--|--|--|
| Do you have any suggestions to focus | you have any suggestions to focus Zack- Helping with issues like bullying. | | | | |
| on in future meetings? | Jenny- Making education fun and interesting is important to me. | SLT. | | | |
| | Alyssa- Helping children in the playground feel happier. | | | | |
| | Aleena- I want people to be able to bring books into the playground. | | | | |
| | Many representatives mentioned adults in the playground as a topic to be discussed. | | | | |
| | Muhammad- I would like adults in the playground to referee the football games. | | | | |
| | Louis- I would want the teachers in the playground to have specific roles, like Ms Mia could be in charge of | | | | |
| | football. | | | | |
| | Some representatives mentioned the impact of new pupils on their classrooms and the school. Andreia- The assemblies are very full. | | | | |
| | Louis- We need to make sure we make the new children feel welcome. | | | | |
| | Alyssia- We don't always get to sit next to our friends in the lunch hall because of space. | | | | |
| АОВ | HS spoke about the following meeting and that each meeting will be organised by the adult responsible for that particular topic. They were also reminded that their responsibility is to listen to their peers and bring any | | | | |
| | ideas or concerns to the meetings as an additional topic if they wish. | | | | |
| Next Meeting: 10/11/23 | | | | | |
| Focus: E-Safety | | | | | |